anta, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee ‘

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:32 AM

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com’; 'chris@datastew.com’,
'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com’; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’,
'mobrien@portoakiand.com'

Subject: Re: Status of Providing City with Specific Charges that Make up the Invoice Difference of Approx

$114k and Documentation Linked to Charges- DAC Phase 1 Close Out ltems-URGENT

Hi Taso:

| want to follow up with you and ensure you are on schedule with the City's request to have the Specific Charges that Make up
the Invoice Difference of Approx $114k and Documentation Linked to Charges for DAC Phase 1 Close Out.

We discussed your getting that information to us asap and we need it NO later than 4 pm today, if we areto do a
reconcilation/validation and get the appropriate approvals by the end of this week and no later than early next week.

The sooner we receive this information and back up documentation, the better.
Per Chris/Annie, they have not received anything re: this item since our call yesterday morning.

Please confirm you will get us the actual documentation and specific charges that are still outstanding via email no later than 4
pm today.

Thank you for your time and cooperation.

From: Domingo, Renee

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com' <ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com>; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com'
<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>; 'chris@datastew.com' <chris@datastew.com>; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’
<MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com' <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; 'enapralla@portoakland.com'
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; 'mobrien@portoakland.com' <mobrien@portoakland.com>

Sent: Mon Sep 23 16:18:23 2013

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

Actually, the discussion was that | would have Cathey Eide review your revised inventory and fixed asset reconcilation and verify
it has been corrected and updated. We would notify SAIC.

From: Zografos, Anastasios <ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com>

To: Handley, S. Scott <STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>; Domingo, Renee;
Carter, Mark R. <MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Schaefer, Ron <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; enapralla@portoakland.com
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>

Sent: Mon Sep 23 16:15:22 2013

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

Scott - you are correct. SAIC has submitted a completed Asset Inventory per City requirements under the DAC Phase 1 effort.
City was invited to participate with SAIC in the asset tagging effort of equipment under Phase 1. Folowing 3 months City review
since Jun30, there are no known discrepancies. And none were communicated by City on our telecom today. Taso

From: Handley, S. Scott

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 02:07 PM
To: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>; Domingo, Renee <RADomingo@oaklandnet.com>; Carter, Mark R.; Zografos,
Anastasios

Cc: Baig, Ahsan <ABaig@oaklandnet.com>; To, Annie <ATo@oaklandnet.com>; Schaefer, Ron; Eric Napralla T
1



(enapralla@portoakland.com) <enapralla@portoakland.com>; Michael O'Brien <mobrien@portoakland.com>
Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

ltem 6 — after discussing the inventory reconciliation in which Taso talked about the updates provided in June and July, the
action was for the City to send a discrepancy list and then Taso would review them.

Scott Handley| SAIC

Operation Contracts Manager| Logistics Solutions Operation
phone: 858.826.3851 fax 858.826.6833

mobile: 858.752.4938( emall: handleys@saic.com

From: Chris Millar [mailto:chris@datastew.com]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 10:22 AM
To: Domingo, Renee; Carter, Mark R.; Handley, S. Scott; Zografos, Anastasios

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Schaefer, Ron; Eric Napralla (enapralla@portoakland.com); Michael O'Brien
Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

All,
Please see attached minutes for this morning’s meeting. Please let me know if any items where left off or you would like to

request changes.

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave,, Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C} 214-906-0506

(0) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com .
http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 7:58 AM

To: MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com; STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com; ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com
Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Chris Millar

Subject: Fw: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

Here are the documents for Item #1 of today's conference call meeting at 8 am PST.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>
To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie

Sent: Mon Sep 23 07:50:51 2013
Subject: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

Renee,

These are the items we still show as open for DAC Phase 1 Close Out:
1. Formal Transition Plan
2. Documentation (see attached document)



_(_)_gata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:32 AM

To: 'ANASTASIOS. ZOGRAFOS@saic.com’, 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com'; 'chris@datastew.com’;
'MARK R.CARTER@saic.com’

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com’; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’;
'mobrien@portoakiand.com’

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

We discussed your getting that information to us asap and we need it NO later than 4 pm today, if we are to do a
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
<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>; 'chris@datastew.com’ <chris@datastew.com>; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’
<MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com' <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’
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

From: Handiey, 5. Soort A e et e
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 02:07 PM

To: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>; Domingo, Renee <RADomingo@oaklandnet.com>; Carter, Mark R.; Zografos,
Anastasios

Cc: Baig, Ahsan <ABaig@oaklandnet.com>; To, Annie <ATo@oaklandnet.com>; Schaefer, Ron; Eric Napralla

1






3. Punch List items (see attached document)

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

{C) 214-906-0506

{0} 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar




ggata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:47 AM

To: Eide, Cathey; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Ogata, Eileen; Chimonyo, Cynthia
Subject: Re: DAC -ADA Waiver

Cathey:

We are waiting for PWA to finish parking lot and issue should resolve itself.
Please follow up with Contractor/who ever is doing work, to confirm the ADA slot and requirements.

Also, please follow up again after lot is completed and determine if ADA parking was done accordingly.

From: Eide, Cathey

To: Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tue Sep 24 09:13:53 2013
Subject: DAC -ADA Waiver

Hi Ahsan,

Did we ever get the waiver for the DAC ADA construction requirement? Please advise the status. If you secured the waiver
can you please forward it to us. Thanks, Cathey

Cathey Eide

Assistant Emergency Manager

Oakland Fire Department

Office of Emergency Services and Homeland Security
1605 Martin Luther King Jr. Way

Oakland, CA 94612

510-238-6069



_Oﬂata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 12:35 PM

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'’

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com’; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’;

'mobrien@portoakland.com’; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com'; 'STEVEN.S. HANDLEY@saic.com’;
'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'

Subject: Re: Status of Providing City with Specific Charges that Make up the Invoice Difference of Approx
$114k and Documentation Linked to Charges- DAC Phase 1 Close Out ltems-URGENT

Hi Taso:
Thank you and | will review your email in detail later today to respond to any misunderstandings or discrepancies in your
interpretation.

As far as 09/30/13, is our deadline for the City not SAIC's re: the potential additional payment.

September 30th is SAIC deadline for the licenses, raw documentation and other closeout items.

For today, 9/24/13, you agreed to deliver the passwords, IP addresses and other documentation needed for the City to move
forward on the VDI project. My understanding is you are delivering that to Terry Allen at the City of Oakland this afternoon before
5 pm PST.

In various emails sent to SAIC the deadline for invoices submission of charges above the $2.7 mil was today by 4 pm. | can
forward those emails again. :

We also need a new invoice for the $114k that shows the charges related to labor and equipment, per Annie To of our City
Administrator's office and former audit/accounting manager.

We are willing to give you another 24 hours from now to produce the new invoice and the documentation/back up to substaniate
the charges, which would be by 12:45 pm PST.

Please confirm that you plan to meet our timeline and fulfill the invoice/documentation request you agreed to yesterday, so we
can plan accordingly.

Thank you for your time, immediate and serious attention in this matter.

From: Zografos, Anastasios <ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com>

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>; enapralla@portoakland.com
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>; Carter, Mark R.
<MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>; Handley, S. Scott <STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>; Schaefer, Ron '
<RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>

Sent: Tue Sep 24 12:16:19 2013

Subject: RE: Status of Providing City with Specific Charges that Make up the Invoice Difference of Approx $114k and
Documentation Linked to Charges- DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items-URGENT

Thanks Renee - yesterday’s City distributed meeting notes and action items which states a deadline of Sep 30 and preferably
soonest possible.

To clarify, the outstanding balance still due SAIC is $114K per our final invoices submitted SEP16.

We have already agreed that the labor component remains same between the SEP11 and the SEP16 invoices.

SAIC is compiling the information regarding the remaining components — and we will provide soonest possible.

Here below is a snapshot on final SAIC Action Items from yesterday’s meeting — please accept as our formal replacement text
below for the SAIC assigned action items per yesterday’s City distributed notes

ciry L
REF. % | DESCRIPTION




2 | SAIC to provide the DAC Phase 1 documentation developed by SAIC 23SEP | 30SEPor | Inprogress

in original file format artifacts produced -this effort will not require any sooner
further work/content changes by SAIC
3 SAIC to transition to City custody the DAC Phase 1 access 23SEP | 30SEPor | We contacted City and they have |
ssword/account credentials i tected m sooner | email ~ now preparing hardcopy fc

SAIC fo transition to City the DAC Phase 1 license ownership and 30SEP or
equipment warranties ' sooner
6 SAIC has no further action as the DAC Asset Inventory is completed 23SEP 30SEP | If City sends a discrepancy list, SA
per City requirements under the DAC Phase 1 and last submitted
version remains unchanged; follows 3 months City review, and no
known verified discrepancies at this time.

10 | SAIC to provide City changes from SEP12 and SEP16 invoices andfor | 23SEP | 30SEP or | in progress
additions/back-up for DAC Phase 1 balance payment due SAIC sooner

Taso Zografos
BAID | Mobile: 418 2188113 | zografosa@saic.com

Portions of SAIC to be renamed Leidos, Inc., subject to stockholder approval and
consummation of a separationtransaction if approved by SAIC board of directors.

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Zografos, Anastasios; Handley, S. Scott; chris@datastew.com; Carter, Mark R.

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Schaefer, Ron; enapralla@portoakland.com; mobrien@portoakland.com

Subject: Re: Status of Providing City with Specific Charges that Make up the Invoice Difference of Approx $114k and
Documentation Linked to Charges- DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items-URGENT

Hi Taso:

I want to follow up with you and ensure you are on schedule with the City's request to have the Specific Charges that Make up
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
<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com>; 'chris@datastew.com' <chris@datastew.com>; '"MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’
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
Carter, Mark R, <MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Schaefer, Ron <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; enapralla@portoakland.com
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakiand.com <mgabrien@portoakland.com>

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

To: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>; Domingo, Renee <RADomingo@oakiandnet.com>; Carter, Mark R.; Zografos,
Anastasios

Cc: Baig, Ahsan <ABaig@oaklandnet.com>; To, Annie <ATo@oaklandnet.com>; Schaefer, Ron; Eric Napralla
(enapralla@portoakiand.com) <enapralla@portoakiand.com>; Michael O'Brien <mobrien@portoakland.com>
Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close QOut Items

Item 6 — after discussing the inventory reconcifiation in which Taso talked about the updates provided in June and July, the
action was for the City to send a discrepancy list and then Taso would review them.

Scott Handley| SAIC

Operation Contracts Manager| Logistics Solutions Operation
phone: 858.826.3851| fax 858.826.6833

mobile: 858.752.49381 email: handlevs@saic.com

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
Please see attached minutes for this morning’s meeting. Please let me know if any items where left off or you would like *o
request changes.

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

{C}214-906-0506

{O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in /chrismillar

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 7:58 AM
To: MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com; STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com; ANASTASIOS. ZOGRAFOS@saic.com




Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Chris Millar
Subject: Fw: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

Here are the documents for Item #1 of today's conference call meeting at 8 am PST.

From: Chris Millar <¢chris@datastew.com>
To: Domingo, Renhee

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie

Sent: Mon Sep 23 07:50:51 2013
Subject: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Items

Renee,

These are the items we still show as open for DAC Phase 1 Close Out:
1. Formal Transition Plan ‘
2. Documentation (see attached document)
3. Punch List items (see attached document)

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

{C)214-906-0506

{O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar




gata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 4:39 PM

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com’;
‘enapralla@portoakiand.com'; 'mobrien@portoakland.com'’

Cc: 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com'; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’,
'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action Item #10 CLOSED

Hi Taso:

Thank you for the items submitted thus far.

When can you send us a new invoice for the difference you projected at $114k?

From: Zografos, Anastasios <ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com>

To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew, com> enapralla@portoakiand.com
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>

Cc: Handley, S. Scott <STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>; Carter, Mark R. <MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>; Schaefer, Ron
<RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>

Sent: Tue Sep 24 16:18:27 2013

Subject: DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action Item #10 CLOSED

DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action Item #10 CLOSED
SAIC provides City with changes from SEP11 invoice (that City used to send recent payment) and that of SEP16 invoice (that
SAIC submitted as complete final with all back-up detail City requested from SAIC).

e There are no changes for labor between SEP11 and SEP 16 invoices

PART 1 {PKG 1): Resolves the discrepancy in the draft SEP11 June invoice ODC Minor Comp Equipment Total ($5465,739.37 -
$417,164.67 = $48,574.70 delta)
1. Attachment Package 1 contains the following:
a. Copy of the ODC Minor Comp Equip spreadsheet from the original submission (City provided pxcture showing

discrepancy)
Copy of the corrected ODC Minor Comp Equip spreadsheet from the revised submission with costs showing
Receipts from the original submission showing the missing amounts highlighted (with boxes arocund them for
clarity)

PART 2 {PKG 2}: Identifies the differences between the draft SEP11 and revised final SEP16 submissions of the June invoices
($2,683,717.28 - $2,655,287.41 = $28,429.87 delta.)
2. Attachment Package 2 contains the following:

a. Spreadsheet detailing the categories which were affected by the resubmission, the amounts of the revisions to
each category, the amount of the effect to the bottom line Cumulative (matches the sum of the category
amounts), and the list of charges which were added or removed to create these differences.

b. Receipts for each cost which was arided to the revised June invoice (no receipts are available for Goods
Received, and these amounts were removed from the invoice)

PART 3 (PKG 3): Identifies the differences between the draft SEP11 and revised final SEP16 submissions of the July invoices
3. Attachment Package 3 contains the following:
¢. Spreadsheet detailing the categories which were affected by the resubmission, the amounts of the revisions to
each category, the amount of the effect to the bottom line Cumulative (matches the sum of the category
amounts}, and the list of charges which were added or removed to create these differences.

SAIC action item list updated below.
Taso



_REF.# Dsscmpﬂow

2 |SAlCto provsde The DAC Phase T documentation deveaoped bySAICIn | 23SEP
original file format artifacts produced —this effort will not require any further
rk/content changes b SAIC

In progress

CITvECD
30SEP or
sooner

5 SAIC to transition to City the DAC Phase 1 license ownership 23SEP | 30SEP or
sooner
6 | SAIC has no further action as the DAC Asset Inventory is completed per City | 23SEP J0SEP If City sends a discrepancy li
requirements under the DAC Phase 1 and last submitted version remains
unchanged; follows 3 months City review, and no known verified
discrepancies at this time.

Taso Zografos

BAIC [ Mhoe: 8800

113 | zografosa@saic.com

Portions of SAIC to be renamed Leidos, Inc., subject to stockholder approval and
consummation of a separation transaction if approved by SAIC board of directors.



anta, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 5:04 PM

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com’,
'enapralla@portoakland.com’; 'mobrien@portoakland.com'

Cc: 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com'; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’,
'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action ltem #10 CLOSED

Thank you!

From: Zografos, Anastasios <ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com>

To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>; enapralla@portoakland.com
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>

Cc: Handley, S. Scott <STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>; Carter, Mark R. <MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com:>; Schaefer, Ron
<RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>

Sent: Tue Sep 24 16:50:27 2013

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action Item #10 CLOSED

I will get back with you on this, Taso

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklardnet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 07:38 PM

To: Zografos, Anastasios; Baig, Ahsan <ABaig@oaklandnet.com>; To, Annie <ATo@oaklandnet.com>; chris@datastew.com
<chris@datastew.com>; enapralla@portoakland.com <enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakland.com
<mobrien@portoakland.com>

Cc: Handley, S. Scott; Carter, Mark R.; Schaefer, Ron

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

DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action ltem #10 CLOSED
SAIC provides City with changes from SEP11 invoice (that City used to send recent payment) and that of SEP16 invoice {that
SAIC submitted as complete final with all back-up detail City requested from SAIC).

@ There are no changes for labor between SEP11 and SEP 16 invoices

PART 1 (PKG 1): Resolves the discrepancy in the draft SEP11 June invoice ODC Minor Comp Equipment Total {$465,739.37 -
$417,164.67 = $48,574.70 delta) '
1. Attachment Package 1 contains the following:
a. Copy of the ODC Minor Comp Equip spreadsheet from the original submission (City provided picture showing
discrepancy)
b. Copy of the corrected ODC Minor Comp Equip spreadsheet from the revised submission with costs showing

1 '



c. Receipts from the original submission showing the missing amounts highlighted (with boxes around them for

clarity)

PART 2 (PKG 2): Identifies the differences between the draft SEP11 and revised final SEP16 submissions of the June invoices

($2,683,717.28 - $2,655,287.41 = $28,429.87 delta.}
2. Attachment Package 2 contains the following:

a. Spreadsheet detailing the categories which were affected by the resubmission, the amounts of the revisions to
each category, the amount of the effect to the bottom line Cumulative {matches the sum of the category
amounts), and the list of charges which were added or removed to create these differences.

b. Receipts for each cost which was added to the revised June invoice (no receipts are available for Goods

Received, and these amounts were removed from the invoice)

PART 3 {PKG 3): Identifies the differences between the draft SEP11 and revised final SEP16 submissions of the July invoices

3. Atrtachment Package 3 contains the following:

c. Spreadsheet detailing the categories which were affected by the resubmission, the amounts of the revisions to
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

ey
REF.# EESCRKPNGN

2 SAICto provide the DAC Phase ? documentatnon deve!csped by SAiC in
original file format artifacts produced ~this effort will not require any further

sooner

| cmveco |oseosmon
SOSEP or

In progress

5 SAIC to transition to City the DAC Phase 1 license ownership 238EP | 30SEPor

sooner
6 SAIC has no further action as the DAC Asset Inventory is completed per City | 23SEP 30SEP If City sends a discrepancy li
requirements under the DAC Phase 1 and last submitted version remains
unchanged; follows 3 months City review, and no known verified

Taso Zografos

i3 | zografosa@saic.com

Portions of SAIC to be renamed Leidos, Inc., subject to stockholder approval and
consummation of a separation transaction if approved by SAIC board of directors.




gqata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 5:41 PM

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com’;
‘enapralla@portoakland.com"; 'mobrien@portoakland.com'

Cc: 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com'; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’,
‘RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com’

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action Item #10 CLOSED

Hi Taso:

Speak with Annie To. From an audit and accounting stand point, we need a new invoice since we need to obtain approval for
either an amended increased Purchase Order or a rew PO for the amount over the Contract Amount of $2.7 mil.

The new invoice can be dated tomorrow and it will be additional services/equipment for DAC Phase | project.

If we receive complete, accurate documentation to verify and validate the equipment/suppilies, location, etc- we can request
payment approval; if services provided are delineated and there is appropriate documentation/back up for City staff to review
and validate, City staff can request payment approval.

Annie and Chris are working on sending you a reconcilation of where we are and will again, request a new invoice.

Thanks again!

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

Sent: Tue Sep 24 17:07:26 2013

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out - SEP23 SAIC Action Item #10 CLOSED

Renee - technically, given the reconciliation detail now provided and all the supporting docs City requires, and that you have a
final SEP16 set of invoices containing same, and City has already defined items it short paid SAIC, City should be able to process
a payment against the SEP16 June Invoice for the ramaining outstanding balance. And should for whatever reason, City still
wants SAIC to create a new invoice {given we already submitted June and July) what would we call this NEW invoice? | need to
think about this and impact for both parties involved. Just to be clear, the SEP16 invoices for June and July and total project
sum still show an unpaid balance of $114K. | think the simplest way is to just cut the check given you have all the same
supporting detail in your hands now that SAIC would be forced to create a special invoice. | am going to think about this some
more and get back with more thoughts. Taso

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

DAC Phase 1 Close Qut - SEP23 SAIC Action Item #10 CLOSED
SAIC provides City with changes from SEP11 invoice (that City used to send recent payment) and that of SEP16 invoice (that
SAIC submitted as complete final with all back-up detail City requested from SAIC).

o There are no changes for labor between SEP11 and SEP 16 invoices

PART 1 (PKG 1): Resolves the discrepancy in the draft SEP11 June invoice ODC Minor Comp Equipment Total ($465,739.37 -
$417,164.67 = $48,574.70 delta)
1. Attachment Package 1 contains the following:
a. Copy of the ODC Minor Comp Equip spreadsheet from the original submission (City provided picture showing
discrepancy)
. Copy of the corrected ODC Minor Comp Equip spreadsheet from the revised submission with costs showing
c. Receipts from the original submission showing the missing amounts highlighted (with boxes around them for
clarity)

PART 2 {PKG 2): Identifies the differences between the draft SEP11 and revised final SEP16 submissions of the June invoices
($2,683,717.28 - $2,655,287.41 = $28,429.87 delta.} ‘
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
ey T o T DATE
REF.# | DESCRIPTION - OPENED o

2 | SAIC to provide the DAC Phase 1 documentation developed by SAIC in 23SEP | 30SEP or | In progress
original file format artifacts produced ~this effort will not require any further sooner
work/content changes by SAIC

T

5 SAIC o transﬂibn té C:t& the DAC Phazse‘ ? \i(icense ownership ?éSEP SOSEP or
sooner
6 SAIC has no further action as the DAC Asset Inventory is completed per City | 23SEP 30SEP if City sends a discrepancy |i
requirements under the DAC Phase 1 and last submitted version remains
unchanged; follows 3 months City review, and no known verified
dﬁsgrepany%gs at this time




Taso Zografos

i zografosa@saic.com

Portions of SAIC to be renamed Leidos, Inc., subject to stockholder approval and
consummation of a separation transaction if approved by SAIC board of directors.



gqata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 5:52 PM
To: 'lake.nicol@oaklandnorth.net'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Breshears, Eric

Subject: Re: Domain Awareness Center

Hi Jake:

From the Technical side of the DAC operations, Ahsan Baig would be the Subject Matter Expert to speak with abou ths project.

From: jake.r.nicol@gmail.com <jake.r.nicol@gmail.com>
To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tue Sep 24 17:43:05 2013

Subject: Domain Awareness Center

Hi Renee,

I'm a reporter with Oakland North and I'm looking into a story about Oakland's Domain Awareness Center. A lot has
been reported about the controversy around it, but what I'm interested in is how it would actually work. How it would
integrate with the various partners and organizations, the technology used, the scale. I've seen some of the reports, and
I know many aspects have not yet been finalized, but would you be willing to talk to me about the technical side of
the operation? Or recommend some resources or someone else I should talk with? I'm reaching out to Deputy Chief
Breshears as well as Ahsan Baig. I'd appreciate any assistance you could provide. Thank you.

Take care,

Jake

Jake Nicol

Politics/Government Reporter
Oakland North
www.oaklandnorth.net




_%ata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 7:25 PM

To: Eide, Cathey

Cc: Chris Millar; To, Annie; Baig, Ahsan .

Subject: FW: Oakland DAC Phase 1 30JUN2013 Equipment Inventory and Asset Labeling

Attachments: Oakland DAC ARRA Inventory Form_completed_30June2013_rev9_Color_Coded_with_images.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Cathey:

This is the final inventory list we had received from Taso. As we discussed, please review and validate that the SN and Fixed
Asset numbers match and all the inventory is accounted for.

| believe you were going to speak with Chris and James about this and have them work with you and/or Ted to validate this by
the end of this week.

Thanks much!

From: Zografos, Anastasios [mailto:ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com]

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 5:14 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee; Eide, Cathey; Michael O'Brien; Bender, Ted; Eric Napralla; Ortiz, Celso; Chris Millar

Cc: Chung, Neil A.; Ahmad, Tony K.; Handley, S. Scott; Schaefer, Ron; Harrell, Jerri L.; MclLafferty, Sharnell; Lewis, Barbara A.;

Feldman, Michael
Subject: RE: Oakland DAC Phase 1 30JUN2013 Equipment Inventory and Asset Labeling

Ahsan, Renee, Cathey, Cynthia, Mike, Eric, Ted, Celso, and Chris —

Per the final update requirements spelled out in the email of July 23 {(highlighted in yellow below for easy reference) please
find attached another final asset inventory spreadsheet that the SAIC technical staff spent time and energy to create/provide
which also satisfies the previously provided Oakland City direction/requirements (via separate email).

The following will guide you as to how the spreadsheet satisfies the below requirements as well.

1. Any item that cost The City over S1k gets an asset tag. COMPLETE: SAIC created and supplied asset tags with unigue
numbering for all visible physical equipment and all data has been provided in a detailed spreadsheet submitted by
SAIC,

Items above $1k receive an EOC asset tag COMPLETE: Same as above

b. ltems above $5k also receive a City asset tag and require a “Fixed Asset Record” form; COMPLETE: SAIC
previously prepared and submitted these necessary separate “Fixed Asset Record” files and are provided
here again in 1 single consolidated PDF file (all inclusive],

o

2. There is no requirement for tracking the items that are under S1k (as invoiced to us). Please remember, we are using
invoices as our basis for deciding what needs tagging, as the invoices are what the auditors reference. So the exact cost
to us (The City) is needed to determine tagging. Invoiced value means what is on the invoice to the City from SAIC
(including markup). COMPLETE: SAIC invoices submitted to the City include all the necessary back-up detail (e.g,
copies of all POs) that provide with extensive and complete equipment cost visibility and the eauipment inventory
cross-references purchased items with the PO numbers and also color codes which equipment item cost are less
than S$1K, between S1K and S5K, and over $5K. Color coding as follows: items under $1K are color coded light green,
items between $1K to $5K are color coded turguoise blue, and iterns over S5K are color coded orange.




3. If you identify the items on the spreadsheet that are over $5k, we will arrange getting the City tags and placing them
on the items (and update you with those numbers for your records). COMPLETE: The cost items over $5K are clearly
identified and color coded {ORANGE) as reguested for easy identification in the spreadsheet prepared and
submitted, along with all the required individual forms “Fixed Asset Records” {all included).

4. Grouping — For any item that is too small to be tagged, or is software, or part of a larger assembly: In the spreadsheet
those items should be grouped together and assigned one asset tag according to combined value of all items in the
group. There is still one spreadsheet line for each item, but they are shown to be in a group under one asset tag.
COMPLETE: The SAIC prepared spreadsheet provides more detail than being reguested for the benefit of Oakland,
and thus SAIC has exceeded what is being described here for auditing purposes --- and we have grouped items
appropriately as requested,

5. The main changes we need are:
a. Identify invoiced cost to City in a column (items over $1k) COMPLETE: SAIC has identified the items {as
stated above) that are over $1K in cost; items color coded turquoise {over $1K to 55K) and orange {over $5K)

b. Group items as discussed; COMPLETE: Per Above

Lastly, as was previously requested, we have also included pictures of assets over $1K, wherever possible.
Again, SAIC has happy to complete this final update change to satisfy your final update change requirements.

Best regards,
Taso

Taso Zografos

2156112 | zografosa@saic.com

Portions of SAIC to be renamed Leidos, Inc., subject to stockholder approval and
consummation of a separationtransaction if approved by SAIC board of directors.

From: Zografos, Anastasios

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 2:52 AM

To: Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee; 'Eide, Cathey'; Michael O'Brien; Eric Napralla; COrtiz@oaklandcityattorney.org; Chris Millar
Cc: Chung, Neil A.; Ahmad, Tony K.; Handley, S. Scott; Schaefer, Ron; Harrell, Jerri L.

Subject: RE: Oakland DAC Phase 1 30JUN2013 Equipment Inventory and Asset Labeling

Ahsan, Renee, Cathey, Cynthia, Mike, Eric, Ted, Celso, and Chris ~

The “administrative functions” noted in our contract gives two examples: “preparing invoices and expense reports”.

Believe those functions and the staff who support those functxons are overhead, as is our contracts and subcontracts support
staff provided by SAIC for this project.

I will confirm this with our Contracts Rep. Scott Handley who can verify-confirm with Celso Ortiz.

The support requests from Chris Millar require work performed by direct charge personnel on the contract — and by personnel
whose labor categories were proposed, accepted and included in the contract.

These are allowable billable costs.

As such, we continue to incur costs on this project to address the various support requests beyond June 30 Phase 1 completion
- something that we also need to address.

Appreciate Chris’ clarification that no longer seeking to have SAIC re-create the example file spreadsheet or provide break-out
detail of tax/shipping allocations for some 590 individual items as the example file spreadsheet portrays.

We will take a look at these final set of listed requirements 1 thru S spelled out by Chris Millar’s email below on July 23 and see
how we can cost-effectively address each of them.

Best regards,



Taso

Taso Zografcs

3 | zografosa@saic.com

Portions of SAIC to be renamed Leidos, Inc., subject to stockhoider approval and
consummation of a separationtransaction if approved by SAIC board of directurs.

From' Balg, Ahsan [mallto ABalq@oakIandnet com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 12:09 AM

To: Chris Millar; Zografos, Anastasios; Chung, Neil A.

Cc: Domingo, Renee

Subject: Re: Oakland DAC Phase 1 30JUN2013 Equipment Inventory and Asset Labeling

Thanks Chris.
Taso and Neil: Please help us to bring this item to a closure so that we can move forward.

Ahsan Baig
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 23, 2013, at 10:38 AM, "Chris Millar" <chris@datastew.com> wrote:

Neil, Taso,

Ahsan and | have discussed and this information is required for the City’s needs. Please take a minute to re-
read the email thread to understand what is being asked of SAIC. We have not asked SAIC to convert to the
sample spreadsheet, the sample was submitted as an example to Tony to illustrate item grouping.

| will repeat what we need to get us back on the same page:

1. Any item that cost The City over $1k gets an asset tag.
a. Itemsabove $1k receive an EOC asset tag
b. Items above $5k also receive a City asset tag and require a “Fixed Asset Record” form

2. There is no requirement for tracking the items that are under $1k (as mvouced to us). Please
remember, we are using invoices as our. basis for deciding what needs taggmg, as the invoices are what
the auditors reference. So the exact cost to us (The City) is needed to determine tagging. lnvonced
value means what is on the invoice to the City from SAIC (including. markup)

3. If you identify the items on the spreadsheet that are over $5k, we will arrange getting the City tags and
placing them on the items (and update you with those numbers for your records).

4. Grouping — For any item that is too small to be tagged, or is software, or part of a larger assémbly: In
the spreadsheet those items should be grouped together and assigned one asset tag according to
combined value of all items in the group. There is still one spreadsheet line for each item, but they are
shown to be in a group under one asset tag.

5. The main changes we need are:

a. ldentify invoiced cost to City in a column (items over $1k)
b. Group items as discussed

This task falls under administrative task which per the T&M section of your City contract is not billable time.
Also, it really should not take much time as we are only concerned with items over $1k.
Please refrain from mass-email broadcast, if you still have issues with this, we will work it out between us.

Regards,



Chris Millar
President
Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208
Burbank, CA 91505
(C} 214-906-0506
{0O) 310-853-3255
chris@datastew.com
http: / /www.linkedin.com/in /chrismillar




OQata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 7:38 AM

To: 'ANASTASIOS. ZOGRAFOS@salc com'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com’; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’;

'mobrien@portoakland.com'; Chimonyo, Cynthia; 'MARK. R.CARTER@saic.com’,
'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com'
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out invoicing
Hi Taso:
We need a new invoice or we cannot request payment.

Thank you.

From: Zografos, Anastasios <ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com>

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>; enapralla@portoakland.com
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>; Chimonyo, Cynthia; Carter, Mark R.
<MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>; Schaefer, Ron <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; Handley, S. Scott
<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>

Sent: Wed Sep 25 07:05:24 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Renee —
City has now received from SAIC all the back-up receipts it required from SAIC — along with a reconciliation between the
following sets of DAC Project June and July invoices;

e SEP11 provided set of invoices that City elected to use for payment processing

e SEP16 revised final set of invoices containing all the back-up detail City requested and not included in previous set

Specific to this comment that “City will deduct this item” cost of $3,402.12, City requested and SAIC has supplied the
back-up for that cost item {on SEP16 invoice and again in responding 1o the action item of SEP23)

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description : Cost
#
n/a | Goods Received | “Multiple NA | GoodsReceived  |$ 288320 | $ 518

Specific to this item, SAIC had already removed that cost in our SEP16 revised final invoice to City

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost
#

28 Amazon © 6/10/2013 106-8100045-8898643 | 1y i5sh3 Dframe Grabber | § 69995 $ 125,

City has all the information it needs to process another payment to SAIC for the ocutstanding balance remaining calculated as
follows;

SAIC Invoice Total DAC Project T __ CityPaymentToDate | _ Outstanding Balance/Over Current SAICPO
$2,809,956.34 $2,695,603.20 $114,353.14

The $114,353.14 balance due SAIC includes approx. $60,056 in costs summarized as follows;

$16,067 for the recorded time SAIC staff worked beyond an “8 hour work day” to get Phase 1 delivery completed in 3.5
months to meet the City’s June 30 deadline;



2) $15,852 because the City IT imposed rules denying data exchange from a Port system to the DAC after SAIC delivered
an integrated/tested solution, consistent with the foundational tenet of the DAC (to integrate external data sources for
incident/response management};

3) $9,363 for the use by SAIC of part-time staff resources with unique specialized technical talent and rightfully billed at
the appropriate labor rate, as specified in the contract and commensurate with their respective gualifications;

4) $8,154 for a purchased asset management solution required by the City to address the need to appropriately susiain
the DAC investment to be installed under Phase 2;

5) $6,960 for HP training credits procured by SAIC specifically requested for City IT staff; and

) $3,658 for a full-time, on-site staff member at the EOC, specifically requested by the City to avoid disrupting normal

operations with escorting of on-site contractors, documenting and distributing meeting notes, and providing daily-
weekly activity reports to EQC staff, etc.

o

SAIC considers all the above costs (and all costs incurred) to be legitimately incurred costs, allowable under the terms of our

contract.
Notwithstanding the City’s determination to make the above deductions from our invoice, SAIC expressly reserves its rights to
claim full reimbursement of all properly incurred costs.

SAIC’s last invoice amount (July) results in an excess of the current contract PO ceiling amount of $2,695,603.
As previously communicated, SAIC cannot perform any further technical work nor generate another invoice to the City.

City has all the information it requires to appropriately make payment to SAIC.

Please call if you have any further questions.
Taso

Taso Zografos
SAI0 | Wiobile 415 215 8113 | zografosa@saic.com

Portions of SAIC to be renamed Leidos, Inc., subject to stockhelder approval and
consummation of a separationtransaction if approved by SAIC board of directors.

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 12:32 AM

To: chris@datastew.com; Zografos, Anastasios; Carter, Mark R.; Schaefer, Ron; Handley, S. Scott

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; enapralla@portoakland.com; mobrien@portoakland.com; Chimonyo, Cynthia
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Hi Chris:

Thank you.

I want to be clear that we Will request approval for payment of the item(s) delineated in Chris's email below.

| cannot guarantee the approval across the board as the final determination and decision is made by the City Administrator.

We are working to set up a meeting with her and/or her designee for Thursday morning to review the invoices, documentation
and hopefully secure her approvals, so we can get a PO issued and check cut.

So we rgally need the new invoice and any additional documentation to substantiate the items on the spreadsheet where we did
not receipt the appropriate documentation by tomorrow at 12:45 pm PST.

Thank you Taso and SAIC management team.

We will also await the written document from SAIC on transition of the remaining close out items by 09/30/13.




From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Taso Zografos (zografosa@saic.com) <zografosa@saic.com>; Mark Carter (MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com)
<MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>; Ron Schaefer (RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com) <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; Handley,
S. Scott <STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>

Cc: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Eric Napralla (enapralla@portoakland.com) <enapralla@portoakland.com>;
Michael O'Brien <mobrien@portoakland.com>; Chimonyo, Cynthia

Sent: Tue Sep 24 21:23:04 2013

Subject: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Taso, SAIC Team,
We received the package you sent today detailing the differences between the 9/12 invoice that the City processed, and the
9/16 invoice that was submitted after the deadline. Thank you for getting this turned around quickly. The chart below
summarizes the different charges and credits submitted today {please see column “City Comments”).
1. The two items labeled “City will deduct this item” were paid with the 9/12 invoice, but were rescinded by SAIC on the
9/16 invoice, so they will be deducted on the total.
2. The three items labeled “This item was paid” were paid with the 9/12 invoice, so no further action will be taken with
these items.
3, The item “City will pay this item™” is a new charge with new backing information that was not oreviously submitted on
the 9/12 invoice. City will pay this item*
4. The final item “No receipts provided” (Goods Received) was rescinded by SAIC, so no further action will be taken.

*In order for us to consider payment, we will need a new invoice from SAIC reflecting only these charges. We need this invoice
no later than September 25, 2013 (12:45 pm PST). Since these charges were submitted after the invoicing deadline, payment is
dependent on City staff having the ability to process the new invoices within the City’s grant deadlines. Payment of these
charges is pending SAIC submitting the invoice by the September 25, 2013 (12:45 pm PST) deadline and city being able to
process within deadlines.

LTEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost Fee
N/A Goods Received . Multiple | . NA L 5o0ds Received s 288320 |s 51898
28 ~ Amazon T 6/10/2013 106-8100045 8896643 Bt Diraie S rabias s o008 % s
33 Ingram Micro 5/15/2013 30-64716-11 | Nayus 7000 6.0 kw $  (15,840.00) $  (2,851.20) §
29 Hewlett-Packard 4/26/2013 52732590 | up 3/3/3 Warranty US $ (190.00) $ (34.20) g
29 Hewlett-Packard 4/26/2013 52732590 | p 3y Next BUS Day $ (65.00) $ (11.70) g
38 Ingram Micro | 6/11/2013 o 30-64716-12 | e TODO;:LAN $  (44.000.00) $  (7.92000) g
NA | Goods Received _ Multiple NA | Goods Received $ 8060496 | S  14508.89
TOTAL $  24,093.11 $  4,336.75

If you have any questions, please let us know ASAP.
Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

{C1)214-906-0506

{O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar




Ogata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 7:48 AM

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com'; 'enapralla@portoakland.com':

‘mobrien@portoakland.com'; Chimonyo, Cynthia; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’;
'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com’; 'STEVEN.S. HANDLEY@saic.com'
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing '
Hi Taso:

Please generate or have your Accounting generate the new invoice and email it to us by 12:45 pm and fed x us the original
today asap. ‘

Also, please review the spreadsheet Chris Millar sent you last night.

.Ther_e.is a Iine_item representing $95,113.85 in miscellaneous goods which SAIC has not provided receipts for and/or properly
identified location of goods. We cannot pay for these items without receipts and documentation as to where they are in the City
of Oakiand.

Please provide corresponding receipts, descriptions, locations and serial numbers, etc by today, 12:45 pm PST as requested
numerous times via email as PDF files.

Please also confirm in writing that you will provide a new invoice as requested and the back up documentation for the
$95,113.85, via email.

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

<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com> :

Sent: Wed Sep 25 07:05:24 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Renee -
City has now received from SAIC all the back-up receipts it required from SAIC ~ along with a reconciliation between the
following sets of DAC Project June and July invoices;

® SEP11 provided set of invoices that City elected to use for payment processing

»  SEP16 revised final set of invoices containing all the back-up detail City requested and not included in previous set

Specific to this comment that “City will deduct this item” cost of $3,402.12, City requested and SAIC has supplied the
back-up for that cost item {on SEP16 invoice and again in responding to the action item of SEP23)

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

. ga| o Amezon| - GM0R01S |  106-81000458898643 | nyioueh3DhameGrabber 15 bomos |5 azs




City has all the information it needs to process another payment to SAIC for the outstanding balance remaining calculated as
follows;

_ SAIC Invoice Total DACProject |  CityPaymentToDate |  Outstanding Balance/Over Cu
$2,809,956.34 $2,695,603.20 $114,353.14

The $114,353.14 balance due SAIC includes approx. $60,056 in costs summarized as follows;

1) $16,067 for the recorded time SAIC staff worked beyond an “8 hour work day” to get Phase 1 delivery completed in 3.5
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

3) 59,363 for the use by SAIC of part-time staff resources with unique specialized technical talent and rightfully billed at
the appropriate labor rate, as specified in the contract and commensurate with their respective qualifications;

4) $8,154 for a purchased asset management solution required by the City to address the need to appropriately sustain
the DAC investment to be installed under Phase 2;

5)  $6,960 for HP training credits procured by SAIC specifically requested for City IT staff; and

6) $3,658 for a full-time, on-site staff member at the EQC, specifically requasted by the City to avoid disrupting normal
operations with escorting of on-site contractors, documenting and distributing meeting notes, and providing daily-
weekly activity reports to EOC staff, etc.

SAIC considers all the above costs {and all costs incurred) to be legitimately incurred costs, allowable under the terms of our
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

SAI0 | Mol 4140

3113 | zografosa@saic.com

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
| want to be clear that we will request approval for payment of the item(s) delineated in Chris's email below.

| cannot guarantee the approval across the board as the final determination and decision is made by the City Administrator.

2 K L



anta, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 7:54 AM
To: 'enapralla@portoakiana.com'

Cc: 'mobrien@portoakland.com'; Baig, Ahsan
Subject: Fw: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Hi Eric:

If Taso continues to refuse to provide the required documentation for the
$95, 113.85, as you know, we cannot pay this amount with back-up.

We have tried every way possible to garner SAIC's cooperation.

Thanks for your continued support and understanding.

From: Domingo, Renee

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com' <ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com>

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com' <chris@datastew.com>; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; 'mobrien@portoakland.com' <mobrien@portoakland.com>; Chimonyo, Cynthia;
'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com' <MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>; 'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'
<RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com' <STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com>

Sent: Wed Sep 25 07:48:27 2013

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Hi Taso:

Please generate or have your Accounting generate the new invoice and email it to us by 12:45 pm and fed x us the original
today asap.

Also, please review the spreadsheet Chris Millar sent you last night.

There is a line item representing $95,113.85 in miscellaneous goods which SAIC has not provided receipts for and/or properly
identified location of goods. We cannot pay for these items without receipts and documentation as to where they are in the City
of Oakland.

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

<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com>

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
consummation of a separationtransaction if approved by SAIC board of directrrs.

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

i want to be clear that we will request approval for payment of the item(s) delineated in Chris's email below.

I cannot guarantee the approval across the board as the final determination and decision is made by the City Administrator.

We are working to set up a meeting with her and/or her designee for Thursday morning to review the invoices, documentation
and hopefully secure her approvals, so we can get a PO issued and check cut. ‘

So we really need the new invoice and any additional documentation to substantiate the items on the spreadsheet where we did
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
these items. ’
3. The item “City will pay this item™*” is a new charge with new backing information that was not previously submitted on
the 8/12 invoice. City will pay this item*
4. The final item “No receipts provided” {(Goods Received) was rescinded by SAIC, so no further action will be taken.

*In order for us to consider payment, we will need a new invoice from SAIC reflecting only these charges. We need this invoice
no later than September 25, 2013 {12:45 pm PST). Since these charges were submitted after the invoicing deadline, payment is
dependent on City staff having the ability to process the new invoices within the City’s grant deadlines. Payment of these
charges is pending SAIC submitting the invoice by the September 25, 2013 {12:45 pm PST) deadline and city being able to
process within deadlines.

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost Fee




_(_)gata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 9:37 AM
To: To, Annie; Baig, Ahsan; 'chris@datastew.com’
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Do we have receipts and documentation for the $95k?

From: To, Annie

To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>
Sent: Wed Sep 25 09:02:58 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Hi Ahsan, Renee, and Chris,

I believe this is what Taso is requesting that we pay SAIC:

De;c—Tig’ tion e .
_Ingram Micro $ 51,920.00
Deduct Labor Overcharge for Exceeding 8 Hour a Day Limit $ - 16,067.20
Deduct Fluensee Charge for TMS Integration $ . 15,852.00
Deduct IES for Subcontractor ($61,278.17 and add 18%) $ - 9,363.88
$51,914.28

Deduct SysAid IT Management Software ~ $  8,153.80
Deduct HP Proliant Training » $ - .6,960.11
Deduct Trish's Overb|llmg $  3,658.91
Total per City s ‘ 111 975.90 |
Total per SAIC 114,353. a

_ $2,377.24

Unknown char ges .

There is still a variance of $2,377.24. The question is, is the City going to pay him the highlighted items in yellow that we
have previously disputed?

Annie To

Administrative Services Manager -
City of Oakland

150 Frank Ogawa Plaza 7 Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Phone (510) 238-7494
ato@oaklandnet.com

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 7:48 AM
To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com’; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’; 'mobnen@portoakland com'; Chimonyo,
Cynthia; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com'; 'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com'

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

To: Domingo, Renee '

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

Renee ~
City has now received from SAIC all the back-up receipts it required from SAIC — along with a reconciliation between the
following sets of DAC Project June and July invoices;

e SEP11 provided set of invoices that City elected to use for payment processing

¢ SEP16 revised final set of invoices containing all the back-up detail City requested and not included in previous set

Specific to this comment that “City will deduct this item” cost of $3,402.12, City requested and SAIC has suppiied the
back-up for that cost item (on SEP16 invoice and again in responding to the action item of SEP23)

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost
#
N/A Goods Received - Multiple ’ N/A | Goods Received s 2,_8;83,.20 1 s 518

Specific to this item, SAIC had already removed that cost in our SEP16 revised final invoice to City

#

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost ‘|
$ 125

28 - ?Am‘?‘z"‘“ Lo 16"‘10/2013"  106-8100045-8898643 Dvi2us‘b3.»Dframe>Grébbg $ 69995

City has all the information it needs to process anoiher payment to SAIC for the outstanding balance remaining calculated as
follows;

~ SAIC Invoice Total DAC Project . CityPaymentToDate * OQutstanding Balance/Over Current SAIC PO
$2,809,956.34 $2,695,603.20 $114,353.14

The 5$114,353.14 balance due SAIC includes approx. $60,056 in costs summarized as follows;

1) $16,067 for the recorded time SAIC staff worked beyond an “8 hour work day” to get Phase 1 delivery completed in 3.5
months to meet the City’s June 30 deadline;

2) £15,852 because the City IT imposed rules denying data exchange from a Port system to the DAC after SAIC delivered
an integrated/tested solution, consistent with the foundational tenet of the DAC (to integrate external data sources for
incident/response management);

3) 59,363 for the use by SAIC of part-time staff resources with unique specialized technical talent and rightfully billed at
the appropriate labor rate, as specified in the contract and commensurate with their respective qualifications;

2



4) $8,154 for a purchased asset management solution required by the City to address the need to appropriately sustain

the DAC investment to be installed under Phase 2;

5) $6,960 for HP training credits procured by SAIC specifically requested for City IT staff; and

6) $3,658 for a full-time, on-site staff member at the EOC, specifically requested by the City to avoid disrupting normal
operations with escorting of on-site contractors, documenting and distributing meeting notes, and providing daily-
weekly activity reports to EOC staff, etc.

SAIC considers all the above costs {(and all costs incurred) to be legitimately incurred costs, allowable under the terms of our

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

City has ali the information it requires to appropriately make payment to SAIC.

Piease call if you have any further questions.
Taso

Taso Lografos

S Maobile: 415,

311% | zografosa@saic.com

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

I want to be clear that we will request approval for payment of the item(s) delineated in Chris's email below.

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
3. The item “City will pay this item*” is a new charge with new backing information that was not previously submitted on
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

;TEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost Fee
NiA | Goods Received | Multiple  NAlgoodsReceived 0 |s 288320 | s 51898
28  Amazen _ 6/10/2013 | 106-8100045-8898643 | pyipysh3 Dirame Grabber | 69995 | s 12599 |
33 Ingram Micro 5/15/2013 30-64716-11 | Nexus 7000 6.0 kw $  (15,840.00) $  (2,851.20) g
5o | Hewiett-Packard 4/26/2013 52732590 | 4p 37373 Warranty US s (190.00) s 3420 | §
29 Hewlett-Packard 4/26/20_13 5273%590 HP 3y Next BUS Day $ _(65.00) $ (11.70) bl
o Ingram Micro | 12013 | B0BATI612 | noyus 7000 LAN §ER T
N/A Goods Received Multiple N/A | Goods Received $  80,604.96 $  14,508.89
TOTAL $ $  4336.76

24,093.11

If you have any guestions, please let us know ASAP.
Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

{C) 214-906-0506

{O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com /in/chrismillar




Ogat , Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 9:49 AM
To: 'chris@datastew.com'; To, Annie; Baig, Ahsan
Cc: 'enapralla@portoakland.com'

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Okay.

Annie: How can we pay this???

Then we can close our books.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Domingo, Renee; To, Annie; Baig, Ahsan
Sent: Wed Sep 25 09:39:38 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

No, the only new receipt was for the software license 51,920.00

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(O} 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 9:37 AM

To: To, Annie; Baig, Ahsan; Chris Millar

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

| believe this is what Taso is requesting that we pay SAIC:

Description ... - | Amount




_Oﬁata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 9:47 AM

To: 'ANASTASIOS. ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com’; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’;

'mobrien@portoakland.com'; Chimonyo, Cynthia; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’;
'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com'
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Hi Taso:

Thank you for your table but the invoice and final items punch list are not completed as outlined in your email.

We have consistently delineated in writing and verbally to you as an agent of SAIC and SAIC management what we need to
request the approval to pay the amount over the contracted amount of $2.7 mil, to issue a change order/amendment and/or a
new PO. Mark Carter asked you if you couid provide this on the Monday telcomm at 8 am PST, you stated, "yes, itis no
problem".

It is now Wednesday morning, 48 hours plus later and we are still asking you for the documentation and yesterday we asked for
a new invoice to meet the City's/Grantor's accounting requirements.

1 am not sure what it is that you don't wish to understand and hear, related to our requirements and requests.

Your failure and SAIC's failure to provide the required documentation, receipts, etc for the $95k charges, places the City in a
position where we cannot pay you for any documented services and/or equipment.

Additionally, we are still awaiting the final punchlist items, Chris Millar, can once again delineate what has been received/satified
and what has not.

We have made every good faith effort to resolve this matter equntably and expediously, but as we stated before, we need your
full cooperation. .

We must close out the books on the invoicing today by 12:45 pm PST, this is our final request to you on the billing.

We must close out the SAIC punchlist items that have not been fulfilled by SAIC by 09/30/13. Again, we are NOT asking for any
new services or additional scope.

We have paid SAIC for approx $2.65 mil in services and we require the documentation, manuals, etc for the systems, licenses,
etc.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention.

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

Sent: Wed Sep 25 08:46:10 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close QOut Invoicing

Renee —

Current City PO to SAIC has a T&M ceiling of $2,695,603.

As such, SAIC cannot provide the City with any further technical support beyond that amount.

And, as our invoices show, SAIC has provided City with T&M technical support that has surpassed that City PO ceiling amount
by an amount of $114,353.14.



At the Mon. SEP23 telecom City rejected any SAIC input in regards to City providing SAIC with a full accounting of what items
City is electing to not pay SAIC for against the SAIC submitted SEP16 revised final June and July invoices.

Instead, City insisted that all SAIC had to do now was merely explain to City the differences between the SEP12 invoices and
the SEP16 invoices.

We have completed this action.

And per City response, City now has a full and complete understanding of the differences between these 2 sets of invoices and
has all the back-up detail it requires supporting a total SAIC incurred cost of $2,809,956.34.

SAIC cannot issue City another invoice as current City PO to SAIC has a ceiling of $2,695,603 and our invoice totals have
exceeded that amount.

| believe we could have accommodated this new request had the City not changed from PO#9 $2,868,398.20 ceiling issued on
June 26 — AND City would have retained the same governance AND flexibility to make payment determinations as City felt
appropriate.

We still do not understand nor has City explained to SAIC why it unilaterally issued the July 10 PO#10 reduced ceiling of

. $2,695,603.

But the other bigger problem | believe still needs to be resolved is City providing SAIC with a accurate full accounting of what
items City is electing to not pay SAIC for against the SAIC submitted SEP16 revised final June and July invoices.

While the $2,062,160 payment did specify a break-out for June and July, it did not include payment instructions providing an
exact detailing of cost items City was paving for since it reflected only a partial payment against the SEP16 invoices.

It is the revised final SEP16 invoices for June and July containing all the City required back-up that SAIC accounting/reconciling
against.

While we can only recommend City do same, our completed action gives City the ability to use the SEP16 June and July invoices
{or SEP12 with our submitted reconciliation) in order to make an auditable complete payment to SAIC.

Taso

Taso Zografos

SAKL | Mobile, 415 21587

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 10:48 AM

To: Zografos, Anastasios

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; chris@datastew.com; enapralla@portoakland.com; mobrien@portoakland.com; Chlmonyo Cynthia;
Carter, Mark R.; Schaefer, Ron; Handley, S. Scott

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



_anata, Eileen

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Hi Eric:

As you, | and Mike discussed at approx. 3:45 pm today, | have asked Cynthia Chimonyo to prepare the request for ARRA/PSGP
reimbursement for the License for the Software per Annie/Chris email below, first thing tomorrow morning.

38

Ingram Micro

Domingo, Renee

Wednesday, September 25, 2013 5:05 PM

'Eric Napralla'

'chris@datastew.com’; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'Michael O'Brien’; Chimonyo, Cynthia; Kittell-Nwuke,

Denise; Ogata, Eileen; Eide, Cathey
RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

High

6/11/2013

3064716-12

Nexus 7000LAN

|s w@a00000) l__'isﬁ? | (7,92000) l$

Less the credits due to the City reflected below, For a Net amount due to SAIC of

$47691.88

LTEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost Fee
N/A foads Received o Mdmple o 8 N BGodsReceived $ 288320 |s 51898
28 Amazon 61072013 | 106-6100045-8898643 | pipushs Divame Grabber |5 69995 | s 12599
33 Ingram Micro 5/15/2013 30-64716-11 | Neyus 7000 6.0 kw $  (15,840.00) $  (2,851.20) g
2o | Hewleti-Packard 41262013 52732590 | p 3/3/3 Warranty US s (19000) | $ 3420 | 3
59 | Hewlett-Packard 42612013 52752590 | b 3y Next BUS Day s (65.00) s 1170 |
S Ingram Micro | - 611172013 | ~ 30-64716-12 | Noiis 7000 LAN $  (44.000.00) $ (7920000 | g
nwA | Goods Received Multiple NA | Goods Received $ 8060496 | S  14508.80
ANNIE:

{F YOU CAN FIND OUT HOW WE DO THIS AND GET A CHECK BY 09-30-13.

THANKS ALL

From: Eric Napralla [mailto:enapralla@portoakiand.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 1:52 PM

To: Domingo, Renee
Cc: chris@datastew.com; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Michael O'Brien

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Renee —

Kevin Groves and | have been joined at the hip this week regarding ARRA Grant close out. He’s advised me that the Port needs
to submit a reimbursement request ASAP; they will not be accepted beyond 12 PM tomorrow. Therefore, | am planning to

submit a reimbursement request in the next hour or so. And, | need to know if this will be the final? Sorry to beat the dead

horse, but, will a check be cut by City no later than 3/30 for any additional SAIC expenses? If so, we need to package this into a



reimbursement request immediately. If not, we'll have to strategize further regarding funding available for reimbursement,
etc. Thanks and please advise. :

Eric

From: To, Annie [mailto:ATo@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Domingo, Renee; chris@datastew.com; Baig, Ahsan
Cc: Eric Napralla

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

I am not sure how we can pay SAIC without an invoice. Osborn would be the staff to authorize the payment.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Domingo, Renee" <RADomingo@oaklandnet.com>

Date: 09/25/2013 9:48 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: chris@datastew.com,"To, Annie" <ATo@oaklandnet.com™>,"Baig, Ahsan" <ABaig@oaklandnet.com>
Cc: enapralla@portoakland.com

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
(O) 310-853-3255

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

Descripon. =~ . lAmoumt
Ingram Micro $ 51,920.00
Deduct Labor Overcharge for Exceeding 8 Hour a Day Limit $ 1 16,067.20
Deduct Fluensee Charge for TMS Integration $ ~15,852.00
Deduct IES for Subcontractor ($61,278.17 and add 18%) $ 9,363.88
$51,914.28

Deduct SysAid IT Management Software $ 1 8,153.80
Deduct HP Proliant Training $ 696011
Deduct Trish's Overbilling $ © 3,658.91
TotalperCity L $  111,975.90
Total per SAIC  $114,353.14
Unknown charges _ $2377.24

b 1



There is still a variance of $2,377.24. The question is, is the City going to pay him the highlighted items in
yellow that we have previously disputed?

Annie To

Administrative Services Manager
City of Oakland

150 Frank Ogawa Plaza 7" Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Phone (510) 238-7494

ato@oaklandnet.com

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 7:48 AM

To: 'ANASTASIOS.ZOGRAFOS@saic.com'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'chris@datastew.com'’; ‘enapralla@portoakland.com’; 'mobrien@portoakland.com’; Chimonyo,
Cynthia; 'MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com'; '/RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY@saic.com’

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

' Hi Taso:

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
$95,113.85, via email. :

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

4




<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com>
Sent: Wed Sep 25 07:05:24 2013
Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Renee

City has now received from SAIC all the back-up receipts it required from SAIC - along with a reconciliation
between the following sets of DAC Project June and July invoices;

SEP11 provided set of invoices that City elected to use for payment processing

SEP16 revised final set of invoices containing all the back-up detail City requested and not included in previous set

Specific to this comment that “City will deduct this item” cost of $3,402.12, City requested and SAIC has
supplied the back-up for that cost item (on SEP16 invoice and again in responding to the action item of

SEP23)

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost

#

NA | ©oods Received | Multiole | NA | Goods Received § 288320 _ 518
Specific to this item, SAIC had already removed that cost in our SEP16 revised final invoice to City

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost

#

g Amazon‘ . BM0/2013 | '106—:85100045-8898643 Dvi2u's'53'.'Dfr e Grabber 1§ 699.95 s 125,

City has all the information it needs to process another payment to SAIC for the outstanding balance remaining
calculated as follows;

. SAIC Invoice Totall DAC | City Payment To Da _ Outstanding Balance/Ove
. Project . » ...
$2.809,956.34 $2,695,603.20 $114,353.14

The $114.353.14 balance due SAIC includes approx. $60,056 in costs summarized as follows;



$16.,067 for the recorded time SAIC staff worked beyond an “8 hour work day” to get Phase 1 delivery completed in
3.5 months to meet the City’s June 30 deadline;

$15.852 because the City IT imposed rules denying data exchange from a Port system to the DAC after SAIC
delivered an integrated/tested solution, consistent with the foundational tenet of the DAC (to integrate external data

sources for incident/response management);

$9.363 for the use by SAIC of part-time staff resources with unique specialized technical talent and rightfully billed
at the appropriate labor rate, as specified in the contract and commensurate with their respective qualifications; '

$8.154 for a purchased asset management solution required by the City to address the need to appropriately sustain
the DAC investment to be installed under Phase 2;

$6.960 for HP training credits procured by SAIC specifically requested for City IT staff; and

operations with escorting of on-site contractors, documenting and distributing meeting notes, and providing daily-
weekly activity reports to EOC staff, etc.

SAIC considers all the above costs (and all costs incurred) to be legitimately incurred costs, allowable under the terms
of our contract.

Notwithstanding the City’s determination to make the above deductions from our invoice, SAIC expressly reserves its
rights to claim full reimbursement of all properly incurred costs.

SAIC’s last invoice amount (July) results in an excess of the current contract PO ceiling amount of $2,695,603.

As previously communicated, SAIC cannot perform any further technical work nor generate another invoice to the
City.

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

We will also await the written document from SAIC c:n transition of the remaining close out items by 09/30/13.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Taso Zografos (zografosa@saic.com) <zografosa@saic.com>; Mark Carter (MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com)
<MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>; Ron Schaefer (RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com) <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER®@saic.com>; Handley,
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

We received the package you sent today detailing the differences between the 9/12 invoice that the City processed,
and the 9/16 invoice that was submitted after the deadline. Thank you for getting this turned around quickly. The
chart below summarizes the different charges and credits submitted today (please see column “City Comments”).

The two items labeled “City will deduct this item™ were paid with the 9/ 12 invoice, but were rescinded by SAIC on
the 9/16 invoice, so they will be deducted on the total.

The three items labeled “This item was paid” were paid with the 9/12 invoice, so no further action will be taken with
these items.



The item “City will pay this item*" is a new charge with new backing information that was not previously submitted
on the 9/12 invoice. City will pay this item*

The final item “No receipts provided” (Goods Received) was rescinded by SAIC, so no further action will be taken.

*In order for us to consider payment, we will need a new invoice from SAIC reflecting only these charges. We need
this invoice no later than September 25, 2013 (12:45 pm PST). Since these charges were submitted after the
invoicing deadline. payment is dependent on City staff having the ability to process the new invoices within the City’s
grant deadlines. Payment of these charges is pending SAIC submitting the invoice by the September 25, 2013 (12:45
pm_PST) deadline and city being able to process within deadlines.

If you have any questions, please let us know ASAP.

€

Regards,

)
aQ

Chris Millar
President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208
Burbank, CA 91305

(C) 214-906-0500

(0) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar »




anta, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 56:11 PM

To: ‘Eric Napralla' . _

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Chimonyo, Cynthia; To, Annie; 'Chris Millar (chris@datastew.com)'; "Michael O'Brien’,
Ogata, Eileen; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: RE: ARRA-DAC Reimbursement Requests 3 and 5

importance: High

Hi Eric:

Thank you for your email.

i am going to defer to Annie and Chris Millar since they completed the majority of the review and reconciliation. They would be
most familiar and versed in locating the information you are seeking.

EMSD is the Grants coordinating agency for the City of Oakland and are happy to assist with any reconciliation/review
necessary.

Chris, Annie and their respective staff along with Cynthia and the EMSD deserves all the praise and credit in their turnaround.

We request that the monitoring not occur for 60 days or more from now if at all possible as we have a UASI grant monitoring
quickly approaching and just wrapped up an internal audit and a SHSP monitoring.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

From: Eric Napralla [mailto:enapralla@portoakland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 12:08 PM

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Chimonyo, Cynthia; To, Annie; Chris Millar (chris@datastew.com); Michael O'Brien
Subject: ARRA-DAC Reimbursement Requests 3 and 5

Renee -

Thank you very much for submitting ARRA-DAC Reimbursement Requests #s 3 ($633,443.12) and 5 ($2,062,160.08). Though
the Port plans to seek reimbursement for these expenses in their entirety, we are requesting the City provide the following
documentation at their earliest convenience:

1) Please provide explanation as to how meal rates were billed per day, per traveler, throughout duration of project. Is
detailed documentation available for these expenses?

2) SAIC began to bill against Task 8 in March. The Change Order authorizing work in Task 8 was not executed until the
end of June 2013. What authorizes such work prior to execution of Change Order?

3) Inthe May invoice, there is a “Goods Received” charged amount of $522. Please provide backup documentation for
this expense.

4) In the June 2013 Invoice, there is a “Goods Received” charged amount of $3402.18. Please provide backup
documentation for this expense.

5) In the June 2013 Invoice, BBI Construction and Genetec invoices are dated in July; please confirm this is for work
performed prior to June 30, 2013.

6) | could not locate several pieces backup documentation for travel expenses in the June 2013 Invoice; can you please
resubmit a complete set of travel documentation, in order per traveler as listed in the invoice, for the month of June?



7) 1 was able to follow the June/July Invoice situation: short-payment by City of June 2013 Invoice of which Chris Millar’s
email dated 9/17/2013 provided a summary of “Deduction for Overbilling and Misc. Items with Missing or Insufficient
Documentation from SAIC” in the amount of $154,553.79 and further, payment to SAIC for equipment procured pricr
to 6/30/2013 but reflected in the July 2013 Invoice in the amount of $166,439.71. I’d like the City to provide detailed
documentation of the summary in Chris Miilar’s email so we can fully reconcile the deductions to the March-June
invoices.

Again, thank you for getting your reimbursement requests processed expeditiously. There was an incredible amount of
information that is not in the easiest of formats to follow.

Per providing this information at your “earliest convenience”, what | plan to do is issue the City a letter next week with a
written request to perform a grant monitoring visit in the next 30-60 days. I'd like this documentation prepared and made
available to me prior to such visit.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Eric

Eric Napralla

Maritime Security Project Administrator
Port of Oakland

p) 510.627.1403
¢) 650.622.2114



Qﬁata, Eileen

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 5:20 PM
To: To, Annie; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: 'Chris Millar (chris@datastew.com)’
Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing
importance: High

Annie:

Is it possible to find out what options we may have? Can we use the invoice they provided and deduct what we have paid and
disallowed as we did before???

From: To, Annie

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Domingo, Renee; chris@datastew.com; Baig, Ahsan
Cc: enapralla@portoakliand.com

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

To: chris@datastew.com."To, Annie" <ATo@oaklandnet.com>,"Baig, Ahsan" <ABaig@oaklandnet.com>
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

No. the only new receipt was for the software lizense 51,920.00

Regards,



Chris Millar
President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208
Burbank, CA 91505

(C') 214-906-0506

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

Description

Amount

Ingram Micro $

Deduct Labor Overcharge for Exceeding 8 Hour a Day Limit $ 16,067.20
Deduct Fluensee Charge for TMS Integration $  15,852.00
Deduct IES for Subcontractor ($61,278.17 and add 18%) $  9,363.88




$51,914.28

Deduct SysAid IT Management Software 8,153.80
Deduct HP Proliant Training 6,960.11
Deduct Trish's Overbilling _ ____ _ _:’:L(_S5891
Totalper SAIC . $114,353.14
Unknown charges L 3o

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

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; ‘chris@datastew.com'; ‘enapralla@portoakland.com'; 'mobrien@portoakland.com'; Chimonyo,
Cynthia; '"MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com’; 'RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com'; 'STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com'

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Hi Taso:

Please generate or have your Accounting generate :he new invoice and email it to us by 12:45 pm and fed x us the original
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

To: Domingo, Renee .

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>; enapralla@portoakland.com
<enapralla@portoakland.com>; mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>; Chimonyo, Cynthia; Carter, Mark R.
<MARK.R.CARTER@saic.com>: Schaefer, Ron <RONALD.L.SCHAEFER@saic.com>; Handley, S. Scott

<STEVEN.S.HANDLEY @saic.com>

Sent: Wed Sep 25 07:05:24 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Renee —

City has now received from SAIC all the back-up receipts it required from SAIC — along with a reconciliation
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

N/A Goods Received S Multiple | L - N/A Goods Recei,vea .. $ 2,883:20 s 518

Specitic to this item, SAIC had already removed that cost in our SEP16 revised final invoice to City

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost
#
o8 o Amazon | - -B/10/2013 o 1,0678100045-8898643 DvingbS‘;foéﬁ;l\e Gra_tlber-)yv s 5_"699'95 s os

City has all the information it needs to process another payment to SAIC for the outstanding balance remaining
calculated as follows: .



SAIC Invoice Total DAC
e Profest .

| Outstanding Balance/Over Current SAIC PO

$2.809.956.34 $2.695.603 20

‘The $114,353.14 balance due SAIC includes approx. $60,056 in costs summarized as follows;

$16.067 for the recorded time SAIC staff worked beyond an “8 hour work day” to get Phase 1 delivery completed in
3.5 months to meet the City’s June 30 deadline;

$15.852 because the City I'T imposed rules denying data exchange from a Port system to the DAC after SAIC
delivered an integrated/tested solution, consistent with the foundational tenet of the DAC (to integrate external data

sources for incident/response management);

$9.363 for the use by SAIC of part-time staff resources with unique specialized technical talent and rightfully billed
at the appropriate labor rate, as specified in the contract and commensurate with their respective qualifications;

$8.154 for a purchased asset management solution required by the City to address the need to appropriately sustain

the DAC investment to be installed under Phase 2;
$6.960 for HP training credits procured by SAIC specifically requested for City IT staff; and
$3.658 for a full-time, on-site staff member at the FOC, specifically requested by the City to avoid disrupting normal

operations with escorting of on-site contractors, documenting and distributing meeting notes, and providing daily-
weekly activity reports to EOC staff, etc.

SAIC considers all the above costs (and all costs incurred) to be legitimately incurred costs, allowable under the terms
of our contract. '

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

LIRZ1A61E | zografosa@saic.com

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

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; enapralla@portoakland.com; mobrlen@oortoakland com; Chimonyo, Cynthia
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Hi Chris:

Thank you.

[ want to be clear that we will request approval for payment of the item(s) delineated in Chris's email below.

| cannot guarantee the approval across the board as“the final determination and decision is made by the City Administrator.

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

Cc: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Eric Napralla (enapralla@portoakiand.com) <enapralla@portoakland.com>;
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
chart below summarizes the different charges and credits submitted today (please see column “City Comments™).

The two items labeled “City will deduct this item” were paid with the 9/12 invoice, but were rescinded by SAIC on
the 9/16 invoice, so they will be deducted on the total.

The three items labeled “This item was paid” were paid with the 9/12 invoice, so no further action will be taken with
these items.

The item “City will pay this item™” is a new charge with new backing information that was not previously submitted
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
invoicing deadline, payment is dependent on City staff having the ability to process the new invoices within the City’s
grant deadlines. Payment of these charges is pending SAIC submitting the invoice by the September 25, 2013 (12:45
pm PST) deadline and city being able to process within deadlines.

;#TEM Vendor Name Invoice Date - Invoice # Description Cost Fee
N/A Goods Received | - Mutiple | NA | GoodsReceived  |s 2esaz0 |s 51898
28 : Amazon 602013 | 106-8100045-8898643 | pyipysh3 Drame Grabber | $ 69965 | $ 12599
33 Ingram Micro 5152013 30-64716-11 | Nexus 7000 6.0 kw $ (15840000 [s (2851200 |
20 | HewlettPackard 42612013 52732590 | 11p 3/3/3 Warranty US s (190.00 s 3620 | g
20 | Hewlett-Packard 42612013 52732590 | 14p 3y Next BUS Day S ©5.00) | 5 1170 | ¢
3g| Ingram Micro  OMROI] S0BATIEN2 | neus7000lAN |5 4000000 |8 (792000) %
N/A Goods Recsived Multiple N/A'| Goods Received $  80,604.96 $  14,508.89
TOTAL $  24,093.11 $ 433676

[f you have any questions, please let us know ASAP.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 5:30 PM

To: 'Chris Millar'; 'Eric Napralla'

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; 'Michael O'Brien’; Chimonyo, Cynthia; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Ogata, Eileen;
Eide, Cathey

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Importance: High

Hi Chris:

Thanks for the revisions. We want to do our best to get it done accurately.

From: Chris Millar [mailto:chris@datastew.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 5:26 PM

To: Domingo, Renee; Eric Napralla

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Michael O'Brien; Chimonyo, Cynthia; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Ogata, Eileen; Eide, Cathey
Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

Renee,

Apologize but we have a bit of a change. There was a charge for $3,402.18 that we paid on the 9/12 invoice. That charge was
rescinded per Taso’s follow up email on Monday, but Tase is claiming it again on today’s follow up email {un-rescinded). We do
have a backing invoice for this charge, so | recommend we do not deduct it at this time. Here our new recommendation for
payment.

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description Cost Fee
#
e Amazon ’ 6/10/2013 | 106—8100045,—3898643 Dvi2ush3Dfame Grabber .~ | $ 69995 s R
g | Ingram Mlcro . 6»/_1j1/2‘013 ; 30-64716-12 Nexus 7000 LAN s waco000 | (7.92000 i
Al 5 ] X -
Rdes H | | E bt §
5

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

{€C) 214-906-0506

{O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http: / /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 5:05 PM

To: Eric Napralla

Cc: Chris Millar; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Michael O'Brien; Chimonyo, Cynthia; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Ogata, Eileen; Eide, Cathey




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

3g|  Ingram Micro 6’“/2013[ | J064TIE12 | Neyis 7000 LAN *_'f_‘sf\"(44,009.,09) l$ - (7.920.00) |$

Less the credits due to the City reflected below, For a Net amount due to SAIC of

$47691.88

ITEM Vendor Name Invoice Date Invoice # Description » Cost Fee

#

na | Goods Receied | Mutiple } = Nl Goods Recsived _|s 288320 | 51808 |

o8 Amazon | - ~ 6/10/2013 | 106-8100045-8898643 | b v 13 pframe Grabber  |§ 69995 |5 12509

33 Ingram Micro 5/15/2013 30-64716-11 | \yexus 7000 6.0 kw $  (15,840.00) $  (2,851.20) §
29 Hewlett-Packard 4/26/2013 52732590 | 1 3/3/3 Warranty US s (190.00) $ (34.20) p
29 Hewlett-Packard 4/26/2013 52732590 HP 3y Next BUS Day $ (65.00) $ (11.70) §
3g |  Ingram Micro | 612013 | 30-64716-12 | Nowus 7000 LAN $  (44.000.00) §_ (7’:,'920‘09 r

N/A Goods Received Multiple ' N/A | Goods Received $  80,604.96 $  14,508.89

ANNIE:
IF YOU CAN FIND OUT HOW WE DO THIS AND GET A CHECK BY 09-30-13.

THANKSALL . ; .
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
horse, but, will a check be cut by City no later than 9/30 for any additional SAIC expenses? If so, we need to package thisinto a
reimbursement request immediately. If not, we’ll have to strategize further regarding funding available for reimbursement,
etc. Thanks and please advise.

Eric

From: To, Annie [mailto:ATo@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 1:24 PM
To: Domingo, Renee; chris@datastew.com; Baig, Ahsan

L
o



Cc: Eric Napralla '
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 1 Close Out Invoicing

I am not sure how we can pay SAIC without an invoice. Osborn would be the staff to authorize the payment.

e Original message --------
From: "Domingo, Renee" <RADomingo@oaklandnet.com>
Date: 09/25/2013 9:48 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: chris@datastew.com,”"To, Annie" <ATo(@oaklandnet.com>,"Baig, Ahsan" <ABaig@oaklandnet.com>
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
























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































